Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government
Russell George AS/MS
Chair
Health and Social Care Committee
Senedd Cymru
Cardiff
CF99 1SN

9 May 2022

Dear Russell,

Thank you for your letter of 21 March in relation to the provisional common frameworks for
Public Health Protection and Health Security; Blood Safety and Quality; and Organs,
Tissues and Cells (apart from embryos and gametes). | note the Committee’s
recommendations in relation to these frameworks.

Until all legislatures in the UK have had the opportunity to complete scrutiny, we will be
unable to address these recommendations formally.

Please accept this letter as a holding reply and be assured, we will consider these
recommendations as soon as possible. | commit to providing a full response as soon as
practicable.

Yours sincerely,
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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